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MEMO TO COUNCIL 2025-028

TO: Mayor Gerrits and Members of Council
FROM: Nicole Martin, CAO/Clerk

DATE: July 16, 2025

SUBJECT: Structure 36 Replacement

Recommendation
That Memo to Council 2025-028 be received for information.

Update

Information on the work completed at the Structure 36 Replacement during the week of June 23™
as well as an outlook for the following week.

Construction Summary:
e Installation of precast box culvert has been completed.
e Contractor has started the backfilling process along with waterproofing the vertical joints of
the culvert.

Construction Schedule:
e Contractor to place waterbody material within the culvert barrel.
e Contractor to continue backfilling culvert.
e Installation of reinforcing steel for the distribution slab to be completed later this week.

Information on the work completed at the Structure 36 Replacement during the week of July 7t
as well as an outlook for the following week.

Construction Summary:
e Contractor continued the backfilling process.
« The installation of reinforcing steel and formwork for the distribution slab has been
completed.
« Contractor completed the concrete pour for the distribution slab.

Construction Schedule:




« Contractor to complete the backfilling process.
« Removal of distribution slab formwork to be completed.
« Contractor to divert the watercourse through the culvert.
o Road works to be completed next week.

Conclusion

The purpose of this memo is to provide Council with an update on the Structure 36 project.

Strategic Plan Pillar: Expand our capacity to serve
Goal #2 Identify and prioritize areas for service improvement

Respectfully Submitted,
Nicole Matrtin, Dipl. M.A.
CAO/Clerk
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Weekly Progress Pictures
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July 7-11
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